



Date: June 30, 2026

To: Legislative Advisory Commission Members

Senator Erin Murphy
Senate Majority Leader

Senator John Marty, Chair
Senate Finance Committee

Senator Tou Xiong, Chair
State and Local Government Committee

Representative Lisa Demuth
Speaker of the House

Representative Cedrick Frazier, Co-Chair
House Ways and Means Committee

Representative Jim Nash, Co-Chair
State Government Finance and Policy Committee

From: Commissioner Erin Campbell, Secretary, Legislative Advisory Commission

EC

RE: Legislative Advisory Commission (LAC) Round Robin Recommendation Request, M.S. 3.30

Under the provisions of Minnesota Statutes [4.51](#), [5.51](#), [6.93](#), and [8.40](#) and regarding expenses of the transition offices of the Governor-elect, Secretary of State-elect, State Auditor-elect, and Attorney General-elect, we are requesting a recommendation from the LAC on the following request:

Transfers from the General Fund Contingent Account in FY 2027	<u>Amount</u>
To: Minnesota Management and Budget – Governor-Elect Transition Office Expenses	\$162,000
To: Minnesota Management and Budget – Secretary of State-Elect Transition Office Expenses	\$25,000
To: Minnesota Management and Budget – State Auditor-Elect Transition Office Expenses	\$25,000
To: Minnesota Management and Budget – Attorney General-Elect Transition Office Expenses	\$35,000

Separate round robin recommendation signature forms are attached for each individual LAC member to expedite this request. Please review the request within ten days and return the signed LAC round robin recommendation form to Dan Hintz, Budget Coordinator, Minnesota Management and Budget (MMB), at Daniel.Hintz@state.mn.us.

If you have any questions about the Governor-elect transition office expenses, please contact Beth Bibus, MMB Enterprise Director of Management Analysis and Development, at Beth.Bibus@state.mn.us or 651-259-3820.

If you have any questions about the Secretary of State-elect, State Auditor-elect, or Attorney General-elect transition office expenses, please contact Erik Anderson, MMB Director of Legislative and Intergovernmental Affairs, at Erik.Anderson@state.mn.us or 651-201-8030.



Attachment

cc: Emily Adriaens, House Chief Fiscal Analyst
Eric Nauman, Senate Principal Fiscal Analyst
Michelle Yurich, Legislative Coordinating Commission Executive Director

Legislative Advisory Commission
Round Robin Recommendation

As a member of the Legislative Advisory Commission, I do hereby recommend the following:

Transfers from the General Fund Contingent Account in FY 2027:

	<u>Amount</u>
To: Minnesota Management and Budget – Governor-Elect Transition Office Expenses	\$162,000
To: Minnesota Management and Budget – Secretary of State-Elect Transition Office Expenses	\$25,000
To: Minnesota Management and Budget – State Auditor-Elect Transition Office Expenses	\$25,000
To: Minnesota Management and Budget – Attorney General-Elect Transition Office Expenses	\$35,000

_____ Recommend the transfers be made

_____ Recommend the transfers not be made

Senator Erin Murphy

Date

Legislative Advisory Commission
Round Robin Recommendation

As a member of the Legislative Advisory Commission, I do hereby recommend the following:

Transfers from the General Fund Contingent Account in FY 2027:

	<u>Amount</u>
To: Minnesota Management and Budget – Governor-Elect Transition Office Expenses	\$162,000
To: Minnesota Management and Budget – Secretary of State-Elect Transition Office Expenses	\$25,000
To: Minnesota Management and Budget – State Auditor-Elect Transition Office Expenses	\$25,000
To: Minnesota Management and Budget – Attorney General-Elect Transition Office Expenses	\$35,000

_____ Recommend the transfers be made

_____ Recommend the transfers not be made

Senator John Marty

Date

Legislative Advisory Commission
Round Robin Recommendation

As a member of the Legislative Advisory Commission, I do hereby recommend the following:

Transfers from the General Fund Contingent Account in FY 2027:

	<u>Amount</u>
To: Minnesota Management and Budget – Governor-Elect Transition Office Expenses	\$162,000
To: Minnesota Management and Budget – Secretary of State-Elect Transition Office Expenses	\$25,000
To: Minnesota Management and Budget – State Auditor-Elect Transition Office Expenses	\$25,000
To: Minnesota Management and Budget – Attorney General-Elect Transition Office Expenses	\$35,000

_____ Recommend the transfers be made

_____ Recommend the transfers not be made

Senator Tou Xiong

Date

Legislative Advisory Commission
Round Robin Recommendation

As a member of the Legislative Advisory Commission, I do hereby recommend the following:

Transfers from the General Fund Contingent Account in FY 2027:

	<u>Amount</u>
To: Minnesota Management and Budget – Governor-Elect Transition Office Expenses	\$162,000
To: Minnesota Management and Budget – Secretary of State-Elect Transition Office Expenses	\$25,000
To: Minnesota Management and Budget – State Auditor-Elect Transition Office Expenses	\$25,000
To: Minnesota Management and Budget – Attorney General-Elect Transition Office Expenses	\$35,000

_____ Recommend the transfers be made

_____ Recommend the transfers not be made

Representative Lisa Demuth

Date

Legislative Advisory Commission
Round Robin Recommendation

As a member of the Legislative Advisory Commission, I do hereby recommend the following:

Transfers from the General Fund Contingent Account in FY 2027:

	<u>Amount</u>
To: Minnesota Management and Budget – Governor-Elect Transition Office Expenses	\$162,000
To: Minnesota Management and Budget – Secretary of State-Elect Transition Office Expenses	\$25,000
To: Minnesota Management and Budget – State Auditor-Elect Transition Office Expenses	\$25,000
To: Minnesota Management and Budget – Attorney General-Elect Transition Office Expenses	\$35,000

_____ Recommend the transfers be made

_____ Recommend the transfers not be made

Representative Cedrick Frazier

Date

Legislative Advisory Commission
Round Robin Recommendation

As a member of the Legislative Advisory Commission, I do hereby recommend the following:

Transfers from the General Fund Contingent Account in FY 2027:

	<u>Amount</u>
To: Minnesota Management and Budget – Governor-Elect Transition Office Expenses	\$162,000
To: Minnesota Management and Budget – Secretary of State-Elect Transition Office Expenses	\$25,000
To: Minnesota Management and Budget – State Auditor-Elect Transition Office Expenses	\$25,000
To: Minnesota Management and Budget – Attorney General-Elect Transition Office Expenses	\$35,000

_____ Recommend the transfers be made

_____ Recommend the transfers not be made

Representative Jim Nash

Date